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From: Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ [Gordon.A.Hambrick@usace.army.mil]
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2012 4:26 PM
To: Snead, Paul; Bruner, Douglas; DavidA Pritchett; Gagliano.Paul@epamail.epa.gov
Cc: Collazo, Osvaldo SAJ; Kasbar, John F SAJ; Weeks, Russell  SAJ; Kemp, Susan K SAJ; 

Loschiavo, Andrew J SAJ; Terry, Gregory E SAJ
Subject: PEF/LNP Meeting at Corps's Jacksonville District Office - Thursday, January 19, 2012 - 1000 

thru 1230 EST (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: NONE 

All: 
                This email contains information in regard to next week’s PEF/LNP meeting scheduled for Thursday, January 13, 
2012.  The Corps has scheduled 2.5 hours for the meeting:  1000 thru 1230 EST. 
   
Anticipated participants: 
                PEF representatives:  Paul Snead, Bob Kitchen, Amy Dierolf, and Frank Matthews. 
                NRC representative:  Doug Bruner. 
                EPA representatives (participation by telephone):  David Pritchett and Paul Gagliano. 
                Corps representatives:  Oz Collazo, John Kasbar, Russ Weeks, Susan Kemp, Andy Loschiavo and Don Hambrick. 
 
Paul/PEF:  Please call Greg Terry (904-232-1681) when you arrive at the security desk lobby 
in the Prudential Building.  I suggest that you arrive b/w 0930 and 0945.  Greg will take you 
through the security check-in process and escort you to the meeting room.  If something 
should go amiss, you can call me on my cell at 850-419-2112. 
 
Call-in information:  

Phone number:  877-336-1839 
Access Code:  4552542 
Security Code:  96325 
Call-in begins at 0955 EST. 

 
Later this week PEF/Corps should have an agenda to send out to you all.  The Corps will also likely have a couple of 
documents in regard to current status of Corps’s evaluation of LNP to provide to participants (hopefully NLT COB Friday, 
January 13) for use during the meeting.  
 
Any questions in regard to above, please give me a call. 
 
Don 
 
 
Gordon A. (Don) Hambrick, III  
Senior Project Manager  
Panama City Permits Section  
US Army Corps of Engineers  
Jacksonville District  
1002 West 23rd Street, Suite 350  
Panama City, Florida 32401  
   
Office:  850-763-0717, ext. 25  
Fax:  850-872-0231  
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